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DATE: April 21,2009 

TO: 

FROM: 

Adam Teitzman, Office of General Counsel 

Carl Vinson, Division of Regulatory Compliance 

RE: AT&T's Request For Confidential Classificiation of Information Obtained in 
Docket Nos. 070634-EI, 070635-TL, and 060077-TL 

On March 2, 2009 AT&T filed its annual wood pole inspection report as required under 
Order No. PSC-06-0168-PAA-TL. Subsequently, AT&T filed a Request for Confidential 
Classification on March 6, seeking to have portions of its report designated as confidential as 
provided for under Sections 364.183, 366.093, and 367.158, Florida Statutes, and Rule 
25-22.006, F.A.C. 

The pole inspection report is Document Number 01682-09 and is also cross- 
referenced to Document Number 01822-09. The Request for Confidential classification is 
Document Number 01821-09. In its request, the company reports that the information 
regarding its 2008 inspection activity was gathered as part of an internal audit. 
Therefore the company believes this information falls within the criteria defined in the 
above statutes. 

Based upon the company's assertion that the information was gathered as part of 
an internal audit, I agree that it should be granted confidential classification, since this 
category of information is specifically included in the language of the statute. 


